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1536 U STREET NW

COMMUNITY CHANGE VOTERS

WASHINGTON DC 20009

Harmon, Curran, Spielberg & Eisenberg, LLP
1725 DeSales Street NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC  20036

March 15, 2021

Clyde Hinton, Sr. Campaign Finance Analyst, Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463
ELECTRONICALLY FILED

RE:  Community Change Voters, Committee ID:  C00612820;
2/11/2021 RFAI regarding Amended 12 Day Pre-General Report, Filed 12/1/2020

Dear Mr. Hinton,

I am writing as counsel to Community Change Voters (the Committee) in response to the Commissions February 11, 2020
request for additional information (RFAI) related to the 12 Day Pre-General Report filed by the Committee on December 1,
2020 (amending the report timely filed on October 12, 2020).

In the RFAI and attachment, you noted that on Schedule E of the Pre-General Report the Committee disclosed a $5,000
independent expenditure in support of Joseph R. Biden with a dissemination date of October 1, 2020, and that the 48-hour
report initially disclosing that independent expenditure was filed on October 9, 2020, which you say indicates the
Committee may have failed to timely file a 48-hour report disclosing that independent expenditure.

The independent expenditure in question was timely reported.  The $5,000 independent expenditure noted in the attachment
was the first independent expenditure the Committee disseminated subsequent to those disclosed in the 48-hour report the
Committee filed on September 23.  Accordingly, the Committee had no unreported independent expenditures at the time the
$5,000 expenditure was disseminated on October 1, and the Committee did not reach the $10,000 aggregate threshold until
the Committee disseminated an additional independent expenditure in support of Biden on October 9, 2020, as disclosed on
the 48-hour report filed on that date (though not actually required to be filed until 48-hours later, on October 11,
2020).

I believe that this letter addresses the concerns raised in the above-referenced RFAI.  If you have any further
questions, please feel free to contact me at 202-328-3500.

Very truly yours,
/s/ Richard Eisenberg
Counsel to Community Change Voters
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